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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Jones, Val [Val.Jones@sjmcmn.org]

Sent:  Thursday, May 15, 2008 9:31 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 129 - NIOSH/NPPTL Draft Health Care Workers

Please be very sure that there is evidence-based rationale for the use of PPE during a pan flu outbreak. Please
carefully consider the full impact of the fit test requirement for respirators to be sure that there is scientific
evidence that fit testing does, indeed, help prevent disease transmission.

Valerie Jones, RN, BS, CIC
Infection Control Practitioner
St. Joseph's Medical Center
523 North Third Street
Brainerd, MN 56401

Ph: 218-828-7655

Fax: 218-828-3117
val.jones@sjmecmn.org

This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privilege
designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are he
received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
its contents is prohibited. As required by federal and state laws, you need to hold
confidential. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the se
communication and any attachments.
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